21 members & 13 guests present. Director Barry Trobaugh and Executive Board Members were present, except for the secretary.

General Membership Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by President Rebecca Green.

## **Standing Reports**

#### **Secretary's Report:**

Motion to Dispense Reading of Minutes: Todd Nelson

Motion Seconded: Monica Ayers Motion Carried with None Apposed

#### Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's report was read to the boosters. Raised money with our ribs fundraiser. We are now able to take automatic draft payments for your band fees. You can set up the amount you would like to pay each month and have it automatically paid from your account monthly. If you are interested in signing up for that please get with Jeanie Nelson or Christy Renfrow to get that set up. There is still a 3% processing fee.

No questions were asked after the reading of report. Motion to accept reading of the report: Sabrina Landacre

Motion Seconded: Tina Norris Motion Carried with None Apposed

**<u>Audio/Media</u>**: No Updates.

Chaperone: New Chaperone Chair is Joyce McLean

**Color Guard:** Did a meet and greet with the new guard members and section leaders.

**Concessions:** No Updates.

**Equipment:** Mirrors have been prepped and cleaned for new owners. Will be taking them to Arlington, Texas to new owners.

<u>Fundraising:</u> Peaches will be sold through June and end early July. Delivery is scheduled for July 8th. Will need help unloading truck once it arrives.

**Hydration:** No Updates.

**Medical:** No Updates.

<u>Merchandising:</u> Working on Band Camp shirts. There is a band store online that is selling T-shirts and pajama pants.

**Publicity:** No updates

Sponsorship: Working on the sponsorship forms with new ideas to getting sponsorships large and small.

**Uniforms:** Will be setting up a time for sizing bibbers and uniforms for incoming freshman.

<u>Volunteer Coordinator:</u> If you are interested in volunteering for any of the committees please just let us know.

<u>Communications:</u> Because of the COVID-19 the website is getting a lot of views for resources. It is continuing to be added to as needed.

## **Unfinished Business**

- Band Fees 1<sup>st</sup> Payment due in May
  - o Payments due each month through October.
  - o Payments can be set up to pay with automatic draft from your bank account.

#### **New Business**

- Props for 20-21 Season
  - The quote for props is \$6,500.00 and takes care of the cages needed for the show. There are 7 cages total.

Motion to order 1 prop at this time: Maureen Wignes

Motion Seconded: Jodie White

- Hydration for Band Camp
  - There will not be a communal hydration station for Band Camp. Your student it responsible for bringing their own hydration for the day. This would need to be more than just a bottle of water as we will be there all day.
  - Looking into purchasing coolers for the students to help with this.
- Peaches Fundraiser Online
  - Peaches will be delivered July 8<sup>th</sup>. Will need help unloading
- Munford Band Together 5K Drawing
  - o Drawing: winner drawn from 5k entries
  - o Run/walk on June 27<sup>th</sup> or 28<sup>th</sup> and send pictures to our treasurer when done.
  - Would like to see all the kids sign up.
  - o This fundraiser is helping make up for what we lost as the end of the school year.
- Uniform Supplies
  - These items will be ordered during Band Camp. Shoes, Bibbers, and Gloves.
  - This year money is due at time items are received. This will not be added to your Charms account.
- Band Camp Online Forms
  - These forms will be online this year. You will need to complete all forms and will still need to sign the commitment form
- Student Survey Form
  - This is online and must be completed by student or parent.
- Charms Updates
  - o Live demonstration given on how to login and operate inside of Charms

- If you have a new student and paperwork was completed you should have received an email with login information. If you do not have a login please send email to cotreasurer@munfordband.com
- Booster Membership
  - o Booster membership is now \$20. It was previously \$10 but have moved it to \$20 but you will have some benefits.
  - With membership all of the concerts are free. You can show your membership card at the door and not pay for any band concerts.
  - You can sign up today for membership but cards will not be ready until the show logo
    has been completed and then cards will be purchased. Once they arrive you will be
    given the card.
- Munford Band Breakout Family Reunion July 11th
  - We will be hosting a band break to gather everyone together and share ideas.
  - This will be held at the Munford City Park on July 11<sup>th</sup>.
  - Daniel Lovett has volunteered to cook BBQ for us and this will be sold to help benefit the band.
  - o Bring chairs and if you have games like corn hole bring those.
- By-Law Changes Final reading
  - o 3<sup>rd</sup> and Final Reading of the By-laws

No questions were asked after the reading of the By-laws

Motion to accept the by-law changes: Johnna Owens

Motion Seconded: Tina Norris
Motion Carried with None Apposed

## **Director Remarks**

• The expectation of band camp is to have band camp as we always do as Plan A. Plan B would look a little different with social distancing and possibly being a non-competitive band, meaning we would not be going to contest, and would probably not be doing this particular show. I will always do what is best for the health of the students. Students can continue to practice at home. There are approximately 50 incoming freshman coming into band. If student surveys are not completed the student cannot participate in band camp or show. The show is based off of Mya Angelou's-I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings. Someday I'll Fly Away is the ballad. Medical will check temperatures at band camp and everything will be disinfected after students leave.

Motion to adjourn: Todd Nelson Motion seconded: Tabi Kirk

Motion accepted with none opposed

Meeting adjourned at 8:37

Next meeting is July 13, 2020 @ 7pm